BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2020
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: COLLEEN CARDENUTO, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM & ADMIN.

SERVICES

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT GRANT

COMMENTS:
Type of Grant: Beltrami Electric Cooperative — Operation Roundup
Title of Grant: Bemidji Career Academies

Beltrami Electric Cooperative — Operation Roundup
Granter: Bemidji Career Academies
Grant Preparer: Brian Stefanich —Bemidji Career Academies Coordinator
Amount of Grant: $2,000
District Responsibility: Serve as fiscal agent

Purpose: The Bemidji Career Academies partner with the Boy Scouts Exploring program that
provide opportunities for our business & industry partners to develop charter posts on site. The
posts meet once or twice a month to offer hands on real world experiences for our students in
grades 8-12 to learn from our community professionals doing hands on activities. The cost per
student is $3.00/mo. This grant would pay the Exploring Program memberships costs of 55
career academy students yearly memberships.



